

CONTACT

Ph. +91 9448450055

E. ravindra.hsr@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Education Leadership
- Personality Development

Support

Mathematical and

Managerial Economics

Staff and Student

Supervision

LANGUAGE

- English
- Kannada
- Hindi

DR. RAVINDRA H. S.

ABOUT ME

Passionate and experienced principal committed for the excellence of institution and student needs. Over 37 years of teaching and leadership experience. Effective communicator with excellent plannning and execution of student programs to establish parent satisfaction.

Bachelor of Arts

NDRK College University of Mysore 1982-1984 Master of Arts (Economics) Manasa Gangotri, Mysore 1984-1986

Doctor of Philosophy

PhD in Economics Development Studies Hampi University 2006-2010

EXPERIENCE

Principal (2022-Till Date)

Sri Adichunchanagiri College of Arts, Commerce and Science, Nagamangala

- Collaborated with Sri Adichunchanagiri institutional leadership team to continually improve the educational quality
- Initiated interactive and educational events to promote student engagement
- Leadership and support to 60 teaching staff, 15 administration staff and 919 students

Associate Professor and HoD (2008-2022)

Sri Adichunchanagiri First Grade College, Channarayapatna

• Led the Dept. of Economics with 16 teaching hours per week

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Chairperson BoE in Economics (2020-22) University of Mysore
- NAAC Co-ordinator 2018-2022
- Secretary Kalasinchana cultural forum